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July 11, 2018 
 
 
Greg Wood, City Manager 
City of Crossville 
392 North Main Street 
Crossville, TN 38555 
 
RE:  – GARRISON PARK – Bid Set #2 (Crossville, Tennessee) 
 
Dear Mr. Wood: 
 
Lose & Associates has reviewed the bids for Garrison Park, Bid Set #2 which were 
received, opened, and read aloud publicly at 2:01 pm at City Hall on July 10th.   
 
The apparent low bidder and best value for the City of Crossville with a base bid 
of $554,400.00 and optional standing seam metal roof $12,000.00 is Freitag 
Construction Company. The total recommended value of the bid is $554,400.00.  
If City Council approves the inclusion of the standing seam metal roof, the 
recommended contract value will be $566,400.00. 
 
Our review of the submitted bids included the following: 
 
1. The Contractor is fully licensed in the State of Tennessee.  Contractor 
License #20339 has been verified with the State of Tennessee. 
2. The submitted bid package conforms to requirements and specifications 
within the bid manual and instruction to bidders.  
4. The submitted low bid amount is within the allotted budget for the project. 
 
Lose & Associates, Inc. recommends that the City award the Garrison Park – Bid 
Set #2 (Building and Site) construction contract to Freitag Construction 
Company, Inc in the amount of Five Hundred Fifty-Four Thousand Four Hundred 
Dollars ($554,400.00).  If the City of Crossville concurs, please forward a signed 
letter by the Mayor agreeing with the bid to TDEC’s RES division. 
 
Please let me know if you need any additional information. I can be reached at 
(615) 242-0040 or jgulick@lose.design 
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Sincerely, 
LOSE DESIGN 
 
 

 
 

 
Joshua Gulick, PLA 
Project Manager 
Attachments: 
1. Bid Tab 
2. Department of Commerce and Insurance Administration – License 
Verification 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 


